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Public Works

Mr. Michael Lidgard

U.S. EPA Region 10

1200 6th Avenue, Suite 900
OWW-130

Seattle, WA 98101

Dear Mr. Lidgard:

This letter is in response to the meeting held 10 June 2010 regarding a draft MS4 permit
for Joint Base Lewis McChord (JBLM). During the meeting, EPA representatives requested
additional information.

The original notice of intent was submitted in March 2003 for Fort Lewis, Washington.
In February 2010, Fort Lewis and McChord Air Force Base merged and was designated Joint
Base Lewis-McChord, a single installation. In response to this merger JBLM is submitting a
revised NOI listing JBLM as the permit holder. The following page is the revised NOI reflecting
this change.

Current information supporting the NOI is included in the enclosed CD which containing
maps and documents.

JBLM is looking forward to reviewing the forthcoming MS4 Draft Permit. If you have
any question please contact Jennifer Smith, Stormwater Coordinator, at 253-966-1795.
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Chief, Environmental Division
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1. Activity: Joint Base Lewis-McChord (JBLM)

2. Owner and Address: Joint Base Lewis-McChord Public Works
Paul Steucke, Chief, Environmental Division
2012 Liggett Ave Box 339500 MS 17
Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433-9500

3. Technical Contacts: Compliance Branch Chief
Philip Crawford (253) 966-1766
Philip.b.crawford@us.army.mil

Water Program Manager
Joseph Gibbens (253) 967-2837

Joseph.gibbens@us.army.mil

Stormwater Program Manager
Martin Burris (253) 982-6204

martin.burris@us.army.mil

Stormwater Coordinator
Jennifer Smith (253) 966-1795

Jennifer.mary.smith@us.army.mil

4. Is the facility on tribal lands? No
5. Mission: Train and deploy military service personnel worldwide

6. Estimated area of MS4:
Lewis Main —4972.28 acres
McChord Field —953.9 acres

7. Other Permits:
a. NPDES Construction General Permit
b. NPDES Multi Sector General Permit
c. NPDES Wastewater Permit
d. PSCAA Synthetic Minor Air Emissions Permit
e. Asbestos Removal Permit
f. US Army COE 404 and 401 Permits
g. State Shoreline Management Permits
h. State Banding Permit
i. Federal Banding Permit
j. Solid Waste Composting Permit



k. Drinking Water Operating Permits

I. Solid Waste Handling Permit

m. Solid Waste Handling Permit for the Fort Lewis Vactor Waste Facility
n. Drop Box Facility Permit

o. Inert Landfill Permit

8. Maps (copy on CD):
a. MS4 outfalls
b. Endangered Species
c. Master Plan proposed construction
d. Training areas

9. Supporting documentation {copy on CD):

a. Best management practices and measurable goals

b. MS4 Permitted Outfalls

c. ESA determinations

d. Murray-Sequalitchew Watershed Management Plan

e. Chambers-Clover Creeks Management Plan (Draft Final)

f. Housing Agreements for McChord Field and Lewis Main

g. Design Standards

h. NEPA - Integrating the National Environmental Policy Act with Environmental Management
System through Geographic Information System

i. Environmental Operating Permit (EOP) summary and example



